Deborah Thomas
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 12:52 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: 1-8-19 Advanced Agenda

Happy New Year !

The advanced agenda for the January 8, 2019 Board Meeting is online and available internally.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fi- 32940
327-633-2010
Sally:lewis@brevardfl:-gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record: If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing:

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Revised Agenda for 1/8/19
Attachments: PZ Moia.pdf

An additional appointment was added to the agenda item F 4 from District 5. This is added to Novus and to the
web page.

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl- 32940
327-633-2070
Sally:lewis@brevardfl-gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager's Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record- If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to
this entity- Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing:

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Tammy Rowe

From: Tammy Rowe

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Bentley, Eden

Cc: Lewis, Sally A; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Commissioner John Tobia; 'Commissioner,
D5'; Commissioner Curt Smith; 'Lober, Bryan'

Subject: Draft Minutes of the January 8, 2019 BCC Meeting

Attachments: 01-08-19 Regular.doc

Good afternoon:

Attached please find the draft minutes of the January 8, 2019 Board meeting. They will be considered for approval by
the Board at its February 12, 2019 Board meeting.

Tammy Rowe, Supervisor
Clerk to the Board

Brevard County Cierk of Courts
tammy.rowe@brevardclerk.us
321-637-2001 Ext. 49056




